From: Bryan Sweetland - MEM

To:

Subject: Re: Related Party Transaction Form and Gifts and Hospitality
Date: 27 January 2021 08:06:44

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL

DECLARATION OF RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS 2020/21

Name: Bryan Sweetland

Please complete either A or B

A No transactions to declare

| have read the advice on the declaration of related party transactions
and confirm that | am not aware of any such transactions for the financial
year 2020/21.

Your signature: Bryan Sweetland

Date: 27th January 2021

State if the transaction with ~ State if the transaction =~ Describe the nature Date Value
the County Council or was with you, a relative or of transaction or type £
another organisation in  an organisation with which  of remuneration

which the Authority has an  you or the relative are

interest involved

Bryan Sweetland
Conservative Chief Whip
Member for Gravesham Rural
Kent County Council

c/o Members’ Desk,

Sessions House,

Maidstone, Kent, ME14 1XQ
"

Members Desk: 03000 411009
bryan.sweetland@kent.gov.uk








